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R epublic of lhe Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
DM No. & _s. 2025 MAY 07 2025

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

From: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT

Subject: STRENGTHENING THE VALUE OF HARMONIOUS RELATIONSHIP
AMONG SDO - CSF PERSONNEL

Date: May 06, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. The School Division Office through the Curriculum Implementation
Division advocates the Value of Harmonious Relationships among the
Teaching and Non — Teaching Staff to reinforce the core values of the
Department of Education to:

a. Commit oneself to value and appreciate each other’s difference
within the workplace;

b. Build a foundation of reliability and empathy among SDO
Personnel; and

c. Reinvigorate the moral consciousness in building a better
rapport between and among SDO Personnel

2. The Value of Harmonious Relationship shall be reinforced in the
workplace for the month of May thus everybody is encouraged to practice
and establish the Value of Harmonious Relationship in their daily
activities in response to the Core Values of the Department of Education:
Maka — Diyos, Maka - Tao, Makakalikasan at Makabansa.

3. For Information, guidance and strict compliance.
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